

Brighton City Council Meeting

Contact Information: City Hall • 200 N First St. • Brighton, Michigan 48116 (810) 227-1911 • www.brightoncity.org • info@brightoncity.org

This meeting was conducted electronically.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BRIGHTON CITY COUNCIL HELD ON JUNE 3, 2021

1. Call to Order

Mayor Pipoly called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor Pro Tem Gardner led the Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

Present were Mayor Pipoly (City of Brighton, MI) and Mayor Pro Tem Gardner (City of Brighton, MI), Councilmembers: Bohn (City of Brighton, MI), Emaus (City of Brighton, MI), Muzzin (City of Brighton, MI), Pettengill (City of Brighton, MI), and Tobbe (City of Brighton, MI).

Staff Present: City Manager Nate Geinzer, City Clerk Tara Brown, Finance Director Gretchen Gomolka, Public Services Director Marcel Goch, Community Development Manager Mike Caruso, Assistant to the DPS Director Patty Thomas, Assistant to the City Manager Henry Outlaw, Deputy DPS Director Corey Brooks, Chief Rob Bradford, and Attorney Mike Homier. There were thirteen persons in the audience.

4. Consider Approval of the Agenda

Motion by Councilmember Muzzin, seconded by Councilmember Emaus to approve the agenda as amended, removing item d. **The motion carried without objection by roll call vote.**

5. Consider Approval of Consent Agenda Items

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gardner, seconded by Councilmember Emaus to approve the consent agenda as amended. **The motion carried without objection by roll call vote.**

Consent Agenda Items

- a. Approval of Minutes: Study Session of May20, 2021
- b. Approval of Minutes: Regular Session of May 20, 2021
- c. Approval of Minutes: Closed Session of May 20, 2021
- d. Approval of POLC (Patrol) and POLC (Command) Letters of Understanding
- e. Approval of Resolution #2021-14 to enter into a Temporary Right of Entry Agreement with CSX Transportation, Inc. for the crossing on Rickett Road as part of the Rickett Road Phase 2 Construction Project, Including Payment of \$10,141.
- f. Appointment to Various Boards and Commissions

Correspondence

6. Call to the Public

Mayor Pipoly opened the Call to the Public at 7:34 p.m. Hearing and seeing no comment, Mayor Pipoly closed the Call to the Public.

7. Staff Updates

Chief Bradford stated that the Police Department received the message radar trailer board and will be placing it out

City Council Regular Meeting June 3, 2021 Page 2

in the community.

Director Goch provided a brief update on the Northwest Neighborhoods project. Spray patching has finished in the parking lots and the contractor will be moving onto sidewalks.

Assistant Outlaw thanked the City staff and business owners who chipped in to help celebrate the Brighton High School graduating class of 2021 formal night.

Manager Geinzer noted he has finished his one-on-one with the Police Department staff and thanked them for their hard work and dedication.

8. Updates from Councilmember Liaisons to Various Boards and Commissions

Councilmember Pettengill and the ZBA will meet June 10, 2021 to discuss one variance. Ms. Pettengill also thanked all involved with the formal night for the graduating class and hopes it will be an annual event.

Councilmember Gardner stated the Brighton Arts and Culture Commission will meet on June 14, 2021.

Councilmember Muzzin stated the Brighton Area Fire Authority will meet June 10, 2021.

Mayor Pipoly noted there was quite a turnout for the Brighton High School formal night downtown and appreciated that the graduating class enjoyed themselves.

New Business

9. Consider Approval of Five-Year AXON TASER 7 Lease to Own Agreement

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gardner, seconded by Councilmember Tobbe to approve of a five-year AXON TASER 7 lease to own agreement and to authorize the Chief of Police to execute the agreement. **The motion carried without objection by roll call vote.**

10. Consider approval of professional architectural services for the DPS Storage Addition and DPS Office Renovation to Lindhout Associates in the amount of \$26,402 with a budget amendment to pull back \$21,586 from bond proceeds to fiscal year 2020-2021

Motion by Councilmember Muzzin, seconded by Councilmember Emaus to approve of professional architectural services for the DPS storage addition and DPS office renovation to Lindhout Associates in the amount of \$26,402 with a budget amendment to pull back \$21,586 from bond proceeds to fiscal year 2020-2021. **The motion carried without objection by roll call vote.**

11. Consider award of the bid for the installation of the Nelson Street Booster Station to Lawrence M Clark, Inc. in the amount of \$309,800 with a 15 percent contingency totaling \$356,270 and related budget amendments.

Motion by Councilmember Tobbe, seconded by Councilmember Pettengill to award the bid for the installation of the Nelson Street booster station to Lawrence M Clark, Inc. in the amount of \$309,800 with a 15 percent contingency totaling \$356, 270 and related budget amendments. **The motion carried without objection by roll call vote.**

12. Consider of amendment to increase the Nelson Street Booster Station engineering contract with Tetra Tech Engineering Services from \$69,000 to \$79,600.

Motion by Councilmember Pettengill, seconded by Councilmember Tobbe to approve of amendments to increase the Nelson Street booster station engineering contract with Tetra Tech Engineering Services from \$69,000 to \$76,600. **The motion carried without objection by roll call vote.**

13. Approve the purchase of a new Combination Sewer Cleaner Vacuum Truck from Jack Doheny Company in the amount of \$439,445 with related budget amendments.

City Council Regular Meeting June 3, 2021 Page 3

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gardner, seconded by Councilmember Emaus to approve the purchase of a new combination sewer cleaner vacuum truck from Jack Doheny Company in the amount of \$439,445 with related budget amendments which in the public interest will be better served by accepting a higher bid. **The motion carried without objection by roll call vote.**

14. Consider Motion Identifying City Council Preference for the Use of Anticipated Donation by Robertson Brothers, INC.

No action was taken; this item will come before City Council at a future study session.

Other Business

15. Call to the Public

Mayor Pipoly opened the Call to the Public at 8: 14 p.m. Hearing and seeing no comment, Mayor Pipoly closed the Call to the Public.

16. Adjournment

Motion by Councilmember Pettengill, seco	ended by Councilmember Emaus to adjourn the meeting at 8:42 p.m. The
motion carried without objection by roll of	all vote.
	<u></u>
Tara Brown, City Clerk	Shawn Pipoly, Mayor